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July 20, 2015

RFQ 15-1680GE: MOWING JIGG'S LANDING, EMERSON POINT PRESERVE
AND ROBINSON PRESERVE
ADDENDUM 1

The following addendum is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the above named
solicitation documents. The items contained within this Addendum shall have the same
force and effect as if contained within the first issued solicitation document and any cost
involved shall be factored into the response. Quoters shall acknowledge receipt of this
and any other addenda issued pursuant to this Request for Quotes (RFQ) in their quote
submittal.

Question 1: What is the pricing for the current contract?

Response 1: The price for each service/cut is $140 for Jigg's Landing, $150 for Emerson
Point and $145 for Robinson. These prices are three years old.

Question 2: When will the new contract begin?

Response 2: We plan to have the new contract in place to begin service September 1,
2015.

Sincerely, ;

George Earnest CPPB
Buyer
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